KENT STATE

TO: Educational Policies Council
FROM: Executive Vice President and Provost Todd A. Diacon
SUBJECT: Agenda for Monday, 15 April 2019
3:20 p.m., Governance Chambers, 2™ floor of Kent Student Center
DATE: Monday, 8 April 2019

In the event that any of the action item proposals require corrections or create consequences not
addressed in the response memos, please bring these matters to the attention of the Office of
Curriculum Services before the meeting. If you wish to elevate an information item or lesser action
item on the agenda to an action or discussion item, please notify the Office of Curriculum Services
by Friday, 12 April 2019, to ensure that the materials are available at the meeting for review.

JOINT EDUCATIONAL POLICIES COUNCIL

ACTION ITEMS

1. Minutes of meeting on 18 March 2019
Attachment 1

UNDERGRADUATE EDUCATIONAL POLICIES COUNCIL

ACTION ITEM
Regional College (presented by Dean Nathan P. Ritchey)

1. Inactivation of the Engineering of Information Technology [EIRT] major within the Associate
of Applied Science [AAS] degree. The program has no enrollment; the last graduate was in 2008.
Effective Fall 2019 | Attachment 2

LESSER ACTION ITEM
College of Nursing

1. Revision of the Repeat of Clinical Nursing Courses policy to now cover all nursing courses.
Policy name changes to Repeat of Nursing Courses.
Effective Fall 2019

GRADUATE EDUCATIONAL POLICIES COUNCIL

ACTION ITEM
Division of Graduate Studies (presented by Senior Associate Provost Melody Tankersley)

1. Revision of the academic standing policies for graduate students, including policies on progress
toward degree completion, probation, dismissal, appeal and reinstatement.
Effective Fall 2019 | Attachment 3
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